

LTEP Document Changes

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 14 Sep 2017 11:10:30 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-14 - 2017 LTEP Document Minister's Edit Tracker (consolidated).docx (28.78 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Staff have made your requested changes to the Minister's edit tracking document, attached here. All changes that reflect our discussions last night are highlighted.

Staff also were comfortable in the last line being added in the Class B customer section, which you flagged you wanted last night. This will be included in the OEB tracker.

Changes to second paragraph:

In addition to these pilot programs, the government and the OEB are considering changes to the way the Global Adjustment is charged to mid-sized commercial and industrial consumers, otherwise known as non-RPP Class B consumers. For these consumers, the GA is a fixed monthly charge that is the same regardless of the time that they consume electricity. A GA charge that varies with time of use would lower prices for some Class B consumers and encourage more efficient consumption. **The Province will ensure that consultations take place before any changes are made.**

I'll incorporate all of these changes into the LTEP, and we'll share these, along with all of the tracking documents with MO shortly.

I also wanted to give you a heads up that Andrew requested a couple changes to market renewal language, and some additions to the nuclear section on adding a line about Bruce's work on medical isotopes. Staff are taking a look and I'm happy to flag these for you once they come back. We're aiming to get a revised document to MO for around noon.

We also talked to Andrew about sign-off, and he's not available Tuesday, so we'll have to do sign-off on Monday afternoon/evening. We'll make that work from a logistical perspective.

Thanks,
Hillary